

# Jean Benoît NDOKI



## Introduction

Born : 6/16/1989  
Nationality : French

With College education in Music and Performing Arts Administration and junior experience in a music label, I'm mainly focused on helping create memorable musical experiences and bringing them to people.

## Contact

(+33) 7.71.17.95.93,  
jb@iamdaplug.fr

5, villa Saint Fargeau  
75020 Paris

www.iamdaplug.fr  
f @



## Work Experience

### Project Manager

Diez Music | De Mars 2017 à Août 2018

- A&R Coordination & Administration, Marketing & Promotion Coordination, Music Videos Production Assistant, Administrative Support. Artists : Haute, Arigato Massaï, Sirius Trema, Dame Civile
  - Artists Management : Yeuz, Tessa B., Holy Oysters
- Diez Music is a music label, publishing company and artist management agency based in Paris.

### Administrator

Association ITR Worldwide | De Septembre 2016 à Novembre 2017

- Co-founded the association. Management & Administration. ITR Worldwide is an association of artists (painters, musicians, photographers, ...) based in Saint Denis (northern suburbs of Paris).

### Contributing Music Writer

UNIONSTREET.FR | De mai 2013 à Mars 2017

- Writing news/interviews on the latest french and global hip-hop emerging artists. UNIONSTREET.FR was a web magazine covering alternative/street culture with a focus on emerging local artists.

### Community Manager

Festival Siana des Arts et Cultures Numériques | Février 2013 - Mars 2013

- Covering the different events happening during the festival on Siana's Facebook and Twitter. Siana is an organization focused on the promotion of new media art & culture.



## Education

- Artist Management Program | 2018

Formation Carrieres d'Artistes

Irma

- Master in Musicology | 2016

Music and Performing Arts Administration

Université Paris Saclay

- Bachelor in Music and Performing Arts | 2015

Administration

Université d'Evry Val D'Essonne

- Baccalauréat in Sciences - Engineering Sciences | 2006

Lycée Arago Paris 12



## Skills

- English (lu, écrit, parlé)

Very good level

- German

Basic level

- Windows & Mac Os :

Pack Office - iWork

Creative Cloud : Indesign, Photoshop, Muse

Mailchimp

Wordpress

## Other experiences

- Vans

Part time seller | De Septembre 2015 à Mars 2017

- Lomography France

Seller | De Février 2012 à Juin 2014